
From: oetech

Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 11:31 AM

To: gregory

Subject: Response to Inquiry to FCC (Tracking Number 420366)

  

Inquiry:  

I am reviewing an application for a Part 90 base station.  Section 90.203(j)(4)(i) states "6.25 kHz or less 

for...", but Section 90.203(j)(4)(ii) states "12.5 kHz for..." with no "or less".  May we issue a grant that lists 

emission designators using occupied bw values of 8K30 and 11K0? It will also list line entries using 4K00, but 

this is presumably covered by Section (i), since that Section does state "or less".  Please confirm. 

 

Thank you for your attention to this matter.  Have a good holiday weekend. 

 

 

Response:  

Yes we agree with your proposal for emission designators listing on the grant. 
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